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	# 
	Question  
	Answer 

	  
	These clarifications form an integral part of Landis+Gyr’s response to Eskom’s RFP and shall be considered for any future contract to be concluded. 
RFP paragraph 1.2 (re 2.25 (page 7 of 45)) 
1. It is stated in paragraph 1.2 by reference to clause 2.25 of Eskom’s standard conditions of tender that the NEC3 PSC conditions of contract will apply to the contract.  There is also a reference to the government’s standard General Contract Conditions in the tender documents (page 35 of 45).  Please clarify that the GCC do not apply in any way to any contract arising from this RFP and it is only the PSC3 terms that govern the entire contract. 
  
1. Please confirm that the contract data for the PSC3 contract will be provided and agreed between the parties in due course in the event of an award of contract following the RFP.   
  
	 Correct, this will form part of award

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Correct, this will form part of award
 

	  
	The IPVS scope indicates the following:  
  
B. Provide a Customer Support Portal for Eskom Support Staff  
 
 
G. Provision of an App and Portal 
 
(Customer and Customer Support Portal) 
 
1. Please clarify whether the bidder is expected to design and develop these portals or integrate into Eskom’s existing portals? 
  
	  
 
This is the support portal that will be used by the Eskom Customer Support team 
 
 
This is the customer support portal via the internet interface. 
 
Yes, the bidder is expected to develop the Customer Support Portal and the App 

	  
	This is list of questions issued thus far: 
  
1. What Head End System will be used? 
 
 
 
1. What MDM will be used, is Cordaptix being replaced? 
 
 
1. Under what circumstances will ESKOM want the ESKOM’s VAT displayed on the receipt as it’s requested to display the VAT Number of the GL Owner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. For the Demo session, will ESKOM supply a Security Module and SGC for generating Tokens? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. Is the Oracle Database part of the tender from a Supplier’s perspective? 
1. Do we need to supply an instance and do data transfer? 
 
1. For Demo_ID 8, is a use of MCP Device with a meter card required for this demonstration. 
 
 
 
1. What test client/tools are available for the demo 
  
	 
 
Previously responded to above 
 
 
  
Previously responded to above 
 
 
 Previously responded to above 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
Previously responded to above 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Yes
 
 
 If the suppliers are going to demonstrate this function, they must bring their own hardware.  
 
 
 
The tenderer will be required to provide their own test client where use cases shall be executed and a reference server that has been developed where responses shall be provided to demonstrate all the required use cases. 



